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The Planning Inspectorate 
National Infrastructure Planning  
Temple Quay House  
2 The Square  
Bristol, BS1 6PN  
 

 

Environment Transport and Infrastructure 
Planning Group 

Surrey County Council 
County Hall 

Kingston Upon Thames 
KT1 2DY 

 
 

Emailed to: M25Junction10@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 

 

Your Ref: TR010030  Our Ref: IP 20023014   20th April 2020 

 

Dear Mr Jones 
 
Planning Act 2008 
 
Application by Highways England for an order granting development consent for the  
M25 Junction 10/A3 Wisley Interchange improvement project 
 
Submission made pursuant to Deadline 7 

 
The submission includes the following: 
 
1. Surrey County Council’s response to ExA’s Written Questions (EXQ3) 

 
Responses are provided at Annex A.  
 

2. Comments on the ExA’s draft DCO schedule of changes 
 
Ref ExA’s suggested changes SCC’s comment 

Requirement 
11 

No part of the authorised development 
comprising Work No.25 (improvement, 
realignment and widening of the M25 
eastbound off-slip at junction 10) is to open to 
traffic until details of the mitigation measure 
to be undertaken for Work No.60 have been 

submitted to and approved in writing by the 
Secretary of State, following consultation with 
the relevant planning authority.  

Request that consultation 
with the County Council is 
added 

 

 
Yours sincerely  
 

Caroline Smith – Planning Group Manager 




